



**Catherine McFadyen**

**Partner and Head of LGPS Actuarial, Benefits and Governance**

**Responsibilities and experience**

Catherine is a Partner, Actuary and Head of our Public Sector practice with 18 years' experience in advising Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) funds on actuarial and employee benefit-related topics.

Catherine works strategically with our largest local authority clients in England and Scotland and is actuarial advisor to the Scottish LGPS Scheme Advisory Board. Catherine is responsible for the strategic development of our public sector business and ensures our services constantly evolve to meet our clients' current and future needs. Catherine is a regular speaker at industry events on key LGPS topics and maintains key relationships within MHCLG, the Scheme Advisory Board, PLSA and LGA.

Catherine also has experience of other public sector pension schemes including the Police Pension Scheme and Firefighters' Pension Scheme. She led the Quality Assurance Review of GAD's valuations of public service pension schemes and the Scheme Advisory Board's Good Governance review.

Catherine is looking forward to working with South Yorkshire Pension Fund.

**Work history**

<b>Date</b>	<b>Organisation</b>	<b>Position</b>
2018 - date	Hymans Robertson	Head of LGPS Actuarial, Benefits and Governance
2014 - date	Hymans Robertson	Partner
2003 - 2014	Hymans Robertson	Actuary
2001 - 2003	British Energy	Project Manager
1999 - 2001	PepsiCo	Technical Project Manager
1997 - 1999	PricewaterhouseCoopers	Management Consultant

**Professional qualifications**

Fellow of the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries (2008)  
 MSci Mathematics and Physics

**Other professional activities**

Catherine is a former examiner for the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries and supports various women in finance organisations

